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Division Memorandum No. 0 s 2018
January 9, 2018
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs, CID and SGOD

All School Heads and Principals

EPS/PSDS

All Research Coordinators

All Master Teachers/Teachers
FY 2015 AND 2016 BERF RECIPIENTS

FROM: DR.LO G.(BUGAYONG, CESO VI

RE: RESULTS OF THE 2017 REGIONAL RESEARCH CONGRESS

1) In reference to the Regional Memorandum No. 52, s. 2017 RESULTS OF THE 2017
REGIONAL RESEARCH CONGRESS, the Schools Division Office wishes to express its
Congratulations to the winners of the (division) in the different categories which are as follow:

FY 2015 ACTION RESEARCH
» RANK I: “Improving the Research Skills of Teachers through Revitalized
Research and Development”
Proponent: John_Silvester A. Alipio
School: Dagupan City National High School
Principal: Mpy#s. E¥ly G. Datario

Research Coordinator: Digno S. Lozano

» BEST PRESENTER: Herbert Perez
School: Dagupan-City National High School
Principal: Mrs. Erly G. Datario
Research Coordinator: Digno S. Lozano

MOST NUMBER OF SUBMITTED AND APPROVED RESEARCHES
» FY BERF 2015: Dagupan City Division
2) This is a strong demonstration of the SDO’s commitment to educational research and
accordingly, we are encouraging and soliciting your utmost participation to research to serve as

conduit to improving school performance and promoting teacher excellence.

3) For everyone’s information.

DR.LO GAYONG, CESO V1
Schools Division Superintendent
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